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21 July 1996 

Mr N Laurie 
The Research Director 
Legal, Constitutional and Administrative Review Committee 
Parliament House 
Brisbane OLD 4000 

Dear Neil, 

As I have indicated to both yourself and Mrs Gamin, I have not found it possible 
to research and prepare a detailed submission for your committee's Inquiry at this 
stage. However, both Professor Charles Sampford (of Gri ffith University) and 
myself, who as you know collaborate on these matters of Public Sector Ethics, 
would be w illing at a later stage to make a more detailed submission, or indeed to 
appear before the Committee to assist its deliberations. 

In the meantime, the attached short statement may be of interest. While it does 
not reflect a systematic attempt to add ress the 12 questions itemised in your 
paper, I would want to affirm the Committee's comprehensive approach in 
identifying those questions. 

Yours sincerely, 

Dr Noel Preston 
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Truth on Political Advertising - Brief statement 

Or Noel Preston, School of Humanities, Queensland University of Technology 
19 July 1996 

1. I favour legislation against false or misleading political advertising while 
recognising that the practicaUties of its implementation are complex. 
ObvioL:sly, t he South Austra lian leg islation and process will be instructive in 
this regard . 

2. The over-rid ing reason for some checks on misleading political advertis ing 
resides in the democratic requirement that the public be as fully and 
truthfully informed as possible on matters which impact on the exercise of 
their democratic voting obligations. Deliberate or careless misleading of the 
public through political advertis ing is therefore unacceptable. 

3. It fo llows from this argument that the more important focus of such 
legislation and associated measures should be toward mechanisms which 
correct false advertising or claims, rather than upon penalties or sanctions, 
though it may be possible and necessary to impose penalties and sanct ions. 
For instance, it may be that courts or the appropriate officer under the 
legislation have powers to order the publication of correction statements . 

4. My fundamenta l approach to this matter arises from the need to set the 
question of t ruth in political advertising w ithin the framework of the wider 
issue of "truth and honesty in public and political li fe ". These are issues 
which have been more fully analysed and discussed by t he American 
ethicist, Sissela Bok (e .g. "Ues for the Public Good" in Madsen, P and 
Shafritz, J (eds.) (1992) Essentials of Government Ethics, New York: 
Meridian). I also enclose a short Courier Mail column written by myself on 
the question. 

5. Because "truth in political advertising" is to be set in this wider ethical 
context, it will be important, I suspect, for the Committee to collaborate in 
its deliberations with t he Parliamentary Committee on Ethics and 
Parliamentary Privilege especially in that Committee's task of preparing a 
Code for members. 

6. Furthermore, it is for this reason that [ suggest that the Committee 
recommend that political parties and organisations themselves consider the 
need to develop Codes of Conduct and associated measures which address 
the question at hand along with other ethical requirements of good political 
practice. The point is that your Committee's work on Truth In Political 
Advertising needs to be seen in the wider context of establishing a regime 
of measures for ethics and political practices. The legislat ion you may 
recommend will be limited in its impact if it sta nds alone and if these are not 
complementary ethics proposals. 



7. Let me raise one such wider concern, viz; the need for appropriate modesty 
in political promises at election time. While the truthfulness or otherwise of 
promises at election time may be beyond the precise judgment of any 
proposed legislation the issue is not unrelated to your committee's concerns. 
I refer you to the commentary on the issue by Professor John Warhurst (of 
ANU), in "Politicians and Citizens: Roles and Responsibilities" (No.27, 
Catholic Social Justice Series): 

Modems governments often fail to deliver to the 
expectation of its citizens. Their expectations may often 
be unreasonable but they have been fuelled by the 
promises of governments which want to remain in office 
and oppositions which want to take their place. It is 
now common for new governments in their first year of 
office to be faced by allegations of "broken promises". 
Governments are promising more and delivering less, or 
so it seems . 
...... ... Politicians can do their part by modifying their 
rhetoric and keeping their promises realistic. (p.16) 

8. Your paper raises the matter of "how-ta-vote cards". Certainly, any 
legislation about misleading political advertising should properly cover the 
distribution of misleading how-ta-vote cards. Effective enactment of such 
legislation probably requires a system of vetting or authorisation by an 
independent authority after interested parties have viewed proposed polling 
booth material. 

9. There is another view on this matter to which I strongly incline. [t may be 
far preferable to replace the present system by some orderly display of how­
to-vote material in each voting booth and outside each polling place, thus 
doing away with the current battery of polling booth workers and their 
assorted materials. If this were done, it would be a straight-forward matter 
to have these materials checked prior to polling day; it would also be a 
laudable avoidance of paper wastage. 
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